## JACOBSTOW PARISH COUNCIL

## Minutes of Meeting held on 5<sup>th</sup> July, 2016

- **1.** <u>Attendance</u> Cllr Norman Osborne chaired the monthly meeting of the Parish Council with all Councillors present and two members of the Public. Apologies received from County Cllr. Nicky Chopak.
- **2.** <u>Declaration of Interest/Dispensations</u> Cllrs.N.Osborne, R.Fox, R Reason & I Franklyn declared an interest in part of Item 6 on the Agenda and left the room when the grant for the Parish Hall was discussed.
- **3.** <u>Minutes</u> The minutes of the previous meeting were read and signed as correct.
- **4.** <u>Balance</u> It was noted that the balance at the Bank is £14,100.54p in the current account and £11,250.00 in the new account.
- **5.** <u>Small Grant Applications</u> Three applications for grants were received as undernoted:-

Week St Mary Football Club - Goal Posts - £373.88 Friends of Jacobstow School - Money towards Climbing Frame £500.00 Jacobstow Parish Hall - Money towards Porch work - £500.00

Councillors decided to support all three, proposed Cllr. Adey Seconded Cllr Chapman. Unanimously agreed.

It was also agreed to donate a further £1,000 to the Parish Hall towards the cost of repairs to the porch. The matter of the Hall to be reviewed again in November. This was proposed by ClIr Chapman and seconded by ClIr Adey.

- **6.** <u>Update Parish Council Information Available</u> This was looked at and Clerk to re-type making the necessary changes on the Information available for the Notice Board.
- **7.** <u>Governance review in July</u> Cornwall Council want to know how we think decisions about public services in Cornwall should be made and governed in the future. Various meetings to be held in the County the nearest being Launceston Town Hall on the 20<sup>th</sup> July. 2016.

- 8. <u>Cornwall Council Car Parks Blue Badge holders</u> It was noted that from 1<sup>st</sup> July Blue Badge holders, with an adapted vehicle or a registered disabled vehicle that qualifies for free tax are able to register their vehicle to park for free in Cornwall Council car parks.
- **9.** <u>Certificate of Lawfulness PA/02444 Mrs Claire Read</u> This was granted by Cornwall Council (CAADs & LUs only).
- **10.** <u>Sea Sanctuary (a local Charity)</u> Sea Sanctuary, a mental health Charity, have been short listed to receive a National Lottery Award. Councillors asked to vote for them on line.
- **11.** <u>Councillor matters</u> (i) It was reported that the Defibrillator meeting was a success and maybe another meeting could be arranged in the Spring for those who couldn't attend this time.
  - (ii) It was reported that the Caravanetts parked at the Sale site in Edgar road is making the visibility poor when joining the A39 towards Bude. Clerk to Email Oliver Jones regarding this asking them to move their vehicles back further. (A copy of this to be sent to County Cllr. Nicky Chopak).
  - (iii) A discussion regarding a defibrillator for Jacobstow village was had but no decision made.

ing was croscar

There heing no further husiness the meeting was closed